
 

 

 

January 14, 2020 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFP 735-20-4326 Sunwatcher Magazine Printing & Magazine Services 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses. 

• Could we change the trim size to 8.375 x 10.875?  No.  See Section 6.1 of the RFP for correct 

trim size. 

• Could Aqueous coating be substituted for UV Gloss?  Please note the following change to 

specifications:  Change from Aqueous coating to UV on front cover only. 

 Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


